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Dear Ms. Reidhead:

| write in response to your November 3 email to President Crow regarding the consideration
being given by leaders of the Payson community to the establishment of a university campus in
- the region.

As has been reflected in the press, Arizona State University has had discussions over a number
of years with the Mayor of Payson and other community leaders about their interest in attracting
a university partner to Payson, and we tend to agree that increasing opportunities for individuals
seeking a post-secondary education would have benefits for the region and for the state of
Arizona.

ASU is committed as an institution to expanding access to higher education. We operate five
campuses in Metropolitan Phoenix, and we have in-person educational programs in Tucson,
Lake Havasu City and Yuma. Establishing a presence in Payson would be in keeping with the
university’s mission to provide an affordable quality education to as many qualified Anzonans
who wish to pursue a college degree.

But while our conversations regarding Payson have included general discussions of the
financial and logistical requirements necessary to make operating such a campus successful,
we have made no commitments and no commitments have been made to us and the
discussions to date have not progressed to formal negotiations.

If and when it is determined that there is a viable proposal for creating a university campus in
the Payson area, we likely will be interested in continuing the discussion to determine if ASU
would be the right partner for the project.

In all of our development projects, we take pains to seek input from residents and businesses
who have a stake in the project. If we were to enter into formal negotiations about establishing
a presence in Payson, we would be committed to seeking public input into our plans and the
project would be subject to our own due diligence, as well as all local and state regulations
pertaining to such a development.
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Richard H. Stanley *
Senior Vice President and University Planner
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